F-3-27 C. 1888
V. E. Easterday House

Feagaville

Private Residence

The V. E. Easterday House is one of the most significant struc-
tures in Feagaville. The house is in very good condition and has
undergone few if any changes to its original fabric.

The building displays some of the most decorative sawnwork
decoration in the town including rusticated wood block quoins,
uneven dentiled friezework and decorative porch.

The house was built circa 1888 when the half acre on which it sits
was purchased by Susan R. Thompson from Charles W. Himes for
$57.50.

In 1910 Thompson sold the property to Ray and Vernon Poole who
owned it until 1916 when George Easterday bought the house. It
has been owned by the Easterdays' since that time.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The V. E. Easterday House is an ell shaped two story gable roofed
vernacular Carpenter Gothic frame residence which faces west from the
east side of Feagaville Lane in Feagaville. It is the most ornately
decorated building in the town.

The principal facade is three bays wide and one room deep. The main
entrance, a four arched panel door with one light transom, is located
in the center bay. Double hung 1/1 windows set into arched openings
bordered by round molding and flanked by arched louvered shutters are
located in the first and third bays on the first level.

Double hung 2/1 windows with identical trim and shutters as the first
level are located on the second level.

A one story frame porch with flat tin roof extends three bays wide
across the front of the building. The porch with tongue and groove
flooring is supported by four beveled boxed columns and two half
columns. Each column is set on a square box and meets the cornice
splitting into a scrolled bracket. A dentiled cornice with plain
frieze extends around the entire porch. Small dropped pendants hang
from the center of the cornice between each column.

A two story original frame addition two bays deep extends to the rear
of the main block of the building. A two story open porch extends
along the south side of the rear addition. The second level of the
porch displays an unusually fine sawnwork railing and undereaves trim
in a scallop pattern. An overhanging shed roof extends over the first
level of the porch covering the rear entrance and a working hand pump.
Guttering from the porch and house empties into a wood cistern at one
corner of the porch.

The entire building is banked against a hill and is constructed on a
random stone foundation which has been covered with a cement face.

The entire house is covered with wood siding scored to resemble coursed
stone. Each corner of the building is decorated with rusticated wood
blocks as quoins.

The cross gable roof is covered in standing seam tin and is gonnected
by a boxed cornice with return and unusual dentiled frieze with
alternating short and long dentils.

Painted corbeled single brick chimneys straddle the north, south, and
east gable ends.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The V. E. Easterday House is one of the most significant structures in
Feagaville. The house is in very good condition and has undergone few
if any changes to its original fabric.

The building displays some of the most decorative sawnwork decoration
in the town including rusticated wood block quoins, uneven dentiled
friezework and decorative porch.

The house was built circa 1888 when the half acre on which it sits was
purchased by Susan R. Thompson from Charles W. Himes for $57.50.1

In 1910 Thompson sold the property to Ray and Vernon Poole who owned it
until 1916 when George Easterday bought the house.2 It has been owned
by the Easterdays' since that time.

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber WIP 6; Folio 592.
21bid., Liber 316 Folio 271.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE clh
Cherilyn Widell, Coordinator
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 5/9/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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